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1.1.

1.2

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

MARKETING STATEMENT

This Marketing History is in support of the planning submission for a Drive through Restaurant on land
on Shaftsbury Avenue, South Shields, NE34 9QD.

The application site is currently occupied by an ARC car wash business with off-street parking spaces.
The site is located on the edge of the Simonside Industrial Estate and sits on the corner of a block of
land fronting the A194 Newcastle Road dual carriage way which includes a drive through McDonalds
and Tesco Superstore.

The attached email from Alfred Bartlett of Bartlett Property confirms that the property/land has been
advertised for sale or lease on the open market for uses appropriate to the use allocated in the

development plan. A copy of the marketing literature is also attached and all offers received.

The email confirms the property/site was marketed from November 2014, only one offer has been
received which was from CPL foods for the new Burger King drive through.
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Andrew Cooke

From: Alfred Bartlett <alfred@bartlettproperty.co.uk>

Sent: 09 June 2015 16:20

To: Andrew Cooke

Subject: Former ARC Car wash site, Shaftsbury Avenue, South Shields
Andrew

| can confirm we commenced marketing of the above in November 2014.

In the time we have been marketing the site, we have only received one offer which is from CPL Foods Limited for a
new Burger King drive through unit.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

Alfred Bartlett

Cornwall Buildings

45 - 51 Newhall Street
Birmingham

B3 3QR

T: 0121 454 6439

F: 0121 222 4133

E: alfred@bartlettproperty.co.uk
W: www.bartlettproperty.co.uk

B% please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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Shaftsbury Avenue, South Shlelds
NE34 9QD

'_‘Bu.sy commercial area

Suitable for a variety of uses

~ Adjacent to a Tesco Superstore and McDonalds drive thru
Potential to extend the.existing building to provide up to
4,0001sq ft |

Bartlett Property Ltd, Cornwall Buildings, 45 -51 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3QR T: 0121 454 6439 F: 0121 456 4592
E: info@bartlettproperty.co.uk W: www.bartlettproperty.co.uk



Location

The site occupies a prominent position on the corner of Newcastle Road and Shaftsbury Avenue at the
entrance to the Simonside Industrial Estate. Located approximately 2.5 miles south west of South
Shields town centre, Newcastle Road is the main road in to and out of South Shields to the south west.

There is a Tesco Superstore and McDonalds Drive thru adjacent to the property and the surrounding
area is mixed industrial, commercial and residential.

Accommodation

The property currently comprises a former car wash building extending to circa 1,400 sq ft which is
available as a whole on a site of 0.43 acres. Alternatively our client will redevelop the site to meet
specific requirements. Below is an indicative arrangement showing:

Unit 1 - 3,000sqft (279 sq m)
Unit2-1,000sqft ( 93 sqm)

" Terms . . ' :

The units are available by way of new leases for a term of years to be agreed.
Rent

On application

Planning 4

~ The property currently benefits from sui generis car wash' use but is suitable for alternative uses such
as retail, office, industrial (B2 or B8),restaurant and drive thru, subject to planning.

Further Informatiovn

Contact: Aifred Bartlett
Telephone: 0121 454 6439
Email: alfred@bartlettproperty.co.uk
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Bartlett Property Ltd on behalf of ourselves and the Sellers or the Lessors of this property. whose Agents we are give notice that: 1.The Particulars are a general outline of the .
property only for the guidance of intended Buyers or Lessees and do not constitute any part of an offer or a contract. 2. Alf descriptions dimensions references to condition and other
details are given without responsibility and may not be relied on statements or representations of fact. Any reference to the use or occupation of the property or alterations does not
imply that any necessary permissions have been obtained and any intended Buyer or Tenant must make his own enquiries. 3. Any Buyer or Tenant must satisfy himself by

inspection or otherwise as to the correctness of any infermation provided by Bartlett Property. 4. No person in our employment has any authority to make or give any representation
or warranty whatsoever in relation to the property.




